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Response to Reclamation Permit Partial Acreage Release Request Consideration 
 

DATE: June 4, 2018 

TO: Peter S. Hays, Environmental Protection Specialist (peter.hays@state.co.us)  

CC: Division 1 Office, District 3 Water Commissioner 

FROM: Sarah Brucker, P.E.  

RE: W.W. Farms Pit (aka Riverview Resource), File No. M-1999-098 – AR01 
 Applicant/Operator: Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc.; (303) 396-5252 
 Sections 29, 32 & 33, Twp 6 North, Rng 66 West, 6th P.M., Weld County 
 

 
COMMENTS:  The applicant has requested a partial acreage release for a parcel of approximately 36 acres 
located within the permit boundary of the W.W. Farms Pit (also known as the Riverview Resource).  This land 
area was added to the permit boundary through amendment AM-01 and was anticipated to be sold to Aggregate 
Industries.  However, the land owner decided not to proceed with the sale.  The parcel was subsequently sold 
to a new landowner who has requested that the parcel be removed from the DRMS permit boundary.   

No mining operations have occurred on the subject parcel and therefore no reclamation is required.   

This office has no concerns regarding the requested partial acreage release.  The applicant may contact the 
State Engineer’s Office with any questions. 
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